
From: Peter Gelderman
To: Elizabeth Burdick
Cc: Harry Heller; Steve Studer; Michael Giggey; Karl Acimovic
Subject: Avery Brook
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:51:36 AM

Liz:
 
I spoke to Harry Heller.  Since understandably he does not want to have his experts attend two
meetings and we cannot proceed with our presentation to the Commission without Mike
Giggey (our expert from Wright-Pierce), we have agreed that I would request that the matter be
continued to a special meeting later in August.  I believe Harry will consent to the additional
time.  I also understand that this extension will just about exhaust the total 65-days of
statutorily permitted extensions, so the public hearing will likely need to close at that special
meeting.
 
By copy of this email, I am asking Mr. Giggey to provide written comments to you as soon as
possible after he returns from his vacation.
 
Thank you for taking the time to speak to me yesterday and please let me know if there are any
questions.
 
Best,
 
Pete
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which requests that you wire or otherwise transfer funds to any party, you must confirm the
request and any corresponding instructions via telephone before you initiate any wire or other
transfer. PLEASE CONFIRM BY CALLING THE ORIGINATOR OF THE EMAIL, USING
PREVIOUSLY KNOWN CONTACT INFORMATION, PRIOR TO WIRING OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRING FUNDS.


